Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning application P/22/056 - Holgates Green, Change of Use.

From: KIRK, Joshua

Sent: 07 September 2022 04:58

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application P/22/056 - Holgates Green, Change of Use.

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing in support of Lily's Thai van's location on Holgates Green, with its location being central in
town it is a perfect position. There is a major need for more food retailers on St. Mary's, many tourists, and
locals find it almost impossible to find any food in the evening due to it being so busy and not having many
eating establishments open in the evening. | believe the van is only there for a few hours in the evening
and is gone before too late, this still gives plenty of time for people to enjoy the green before and after
they have stopped serving food. Maybe in time, a more permanent position may be discussed as |
understand other people's comments about keeping the grass healthy, but why get in the way of local
businesses trying to thrive?

Regards,
Joshua Kirk

Harbour View
Trewince

St. Mary's
Isles of Scilly
Cornwall
TR21 ONW



